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Parisi, Lori

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2020 4:49 PM

To: Shovers, Marc; Lunder, Erika

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: Summary of Federal Law Changes Enacted During 2020

Attachments: Summary of Federal Law Changes During 2020 04-01-20.xlsx; Drafting Instructions to

adopt certain provisions of the CARES Act P.L. 116-136 for Wisconsin.docx

For your enjoyment

From: Moran, Sean <Sean.Moran@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Summary of Federal Law Changes Enacted During 2020

From: Weber, Nathaniel R - DOR <Nathaniel.Weber@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Moran, Sean <Sean.Moran@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Spika, Dan <Dan.Spika@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Gentry, John
<John.Gentry@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Summary of Federal Law Changes Enacted During 2020

in case you are asked, attached are the only drafting instructions needed to adopt the items in the chart identified with
"yes" from the CARES act. This will change the qualified improvement property from 39-year to 15-year property
(allowing shorter depreciation period and greater depreciation expense) without adopting bonus depreciation on such

property.
Have a good weekend and stay safe!

Nate

From: Oakleaf, Michael P - DOR <Michael.Oakleaf@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Moran, Sean - LEGIS <sean.moran@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Weber, Nathaniel R - DOR

<Nathaniel. Weber@wisconsin.gov>; Spika, Dan - LEGIS <Dan.Spika@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: DeGarmo, Ann M - DOR <ann.degarmo@wisconsin.gov>; Schmidt, Robert K - DOR
<RobertK1.Schmidt@wisconsin.gov>; Adams, Jamie L - DOR <JamieL.Adams@wisconsin.gov>; Petersen, Zachary A - DOR
<Zachary.Petersen@wisconsin.gov>; Caruth, Bradley R - DOR <Bradley.Caruth@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Summary of Federal Law Changes Enacted During 2020

Greetings,

Please find attached the fiscal effects for the provisions that are recommended for adoption from the Families First
Coronavirus Act and the CARES Act.



| wanted to highlight the estimate for the CARES Act provision related to the Payroll Protection Program (PPP). The PPP
authorizes the Small Business Administration to make $349 billion in forgivable loans to small businesses. The amount of
the forgiven loans is exempt for federal purposes, but we would have to adopt it in order for the forgiven amount to also
be exempt for WI purposes.

The exact amount of loans that will be forgiven for Wisconsin businesses is unknown, but our best guess is that
exempting the loans would result in approximately $225 million in foregone revenue across FY 20 - FY 22.

If not for the current emergency, the loans would not have been made or forgiven. Failing to adopt the provision would
provide a windfall for the state at the expense of the very businesses that it was intended to help. While we put a
relatively large fiscal effect on the provision, we would like to make clear that the revenue had not previously been
counted in general fund estimates. | would characterize it not as a loss of revenue if we adopt, but as the avoidance of
adding an extra burden onto struggling businesses.

Mike

Michael Oakleaf

income Tax Policy Team Supervisor

WI Department of Revenue

Division of Research and Policy

2135 Rimrock Road/P.O. Box 8933 MS 6-73
Madison, WI 53708-8933

Phone: (608) 261-5173
michael.oakleaf@wisconsin.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain
information belonging to the sender which may be confidential and legally privileged. This information is only
for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail transmission was intended. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the
information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error,
please immediately contact the sender and delete the message. Thank you.
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Drafting Instructions to adopt the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act
(CARES Act) into Wisconsin's definition of the Internal Revenue Code

1.

Amend secs. 71.01(6)(L)3., 71.22(4)(L)3., 71.22(4m)(L)3., 71.34(1g)(L)3., and
71.42(2)(L)3., Wis. Stats., to read:

For purposes of this paragraph, “Internal Revenue Code" does not include amendments to
the federal Internal Revenue Code enacted after December 31, 2017, except that “Internal
Revenue Code” includes sections 1106, 2202, 2203, 2204, 2205, 2206, 2307, 3608, 3609,
3701, and 3702 of division A of P.L. 116-136.

Amend sec. 71.26(2)(b)12.d., Wis. Stats., to read:

For purposes of subd. 12. a., "Internal Revenue Code" does not include amendments to the
federal Internal Revenue Code enacted after December 31, 2017, except that “Internal
Revenue Code” includes sections 1106, 2202, 2203, 2204, 2205, 2206, 2307, 3608, 3609,
3701, and 3702 of division Aof P.L. 116-136.

Amend sec. 71.98(3), Wis. Stats., as follows:

(3) DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION. For taxable years beginning after
December 31, 2013, and for purposes of computing depreciation and amortization, the
Internal Revenue Code means the federal Internal Revenue Code in effect for federal
purposes on January 1, 2014, except that sections 13201 (f), 13203, 13204, and 13205 of
P.L. 115-97 and section 2307 of Division A of P.L. 116-136 apply at the same time as for
federal purposes. For taxable years beginning after December 31, 2013, and for purposes of
computing depletion, the Internal Revenue Code means the federal Internal Revenue Code
in effect for federal purposes for the year in which the property is placed in service.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to amend 71.01 6) (L) 3., 71.22 (4) (L) 3., 71.22 (4m) (L) 3., 71.26 (2) (b)

12.d., 71.34 (1g) (L) 3., 71.42 (2) (1) 3. and 71.98 (3) of the statutes; relating
to: adopting for Wisconsin purposes federal tax law changes adopted in

response to the coronavirus outbreak.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
TAXATION

Internal Revenue Code updates; federal tax law changes, coronavirus

This bill makes a number of changes to conform Wisconsin’s tax law to federal
tax law changes enacted in March 2020 in response to the coronavirus outbreak. The
bill includes the following changes:

1. Exempts from otherwise applicable penalties certain taxable year 2020
distributions from a retirement account qualified under the Internal Revenue Code,
and exempts from income taxation these distributions subject to a number of
conditions.

2. Creates additional deductions, for taxable year 2020, for certain individual
charitable contributions, and suspends the limitations on certain individual and
corporate charitable deductions. The suspension of limitations applies to
contributions made in calendar year 2020 only, although certain amounts donated
in 2020 may be carried forward to future years.

3. Clarifies that an individual’s health insurance plan is still treated as a high
deductible plan even if it fails to provide a deductible for telehealth and other remote
care services.
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4. Conforms state law to federal law regarding the treatment of paycheck
protection loans to businesses and employees under the small business
administration’s loan guarantee program for the period of time from February 15,
2020, through June 30, 2020. A portion of the loans may be forgiven on a tax-free
basis under certain conditions.

5. Provides an exclusion from income for certain student loan principal and
interest payments made by an employer on behalf of an employee, subject to the same
current law cap of $5,250 in payments for qualified educational expenses made on
behalf of an employee by an employer. This provision applies to payments made from
March 28, 2020, through December 31, 2020.

6. Corrects a drafting error in the federal Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 to
provide a 15-year recovery period for qualified improvement property.

Because this bill relates to an exemption from state or local taxes, it may be
referred to the Joint Survey Committee on Tax Exemptions for a report to be printed
as an appendix to the bill.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 71.01 (6) (L) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
71.01 (6) (L) 3. For purposes of this paragraph, “Internal Revenue Code” does
not include amendments to the federal Internal Revenue Code enacted after

December 31, 2017, except that “Internal Revenue Code” includes sections 1106,

2202, 2203, 2204, 2205, 2206, 2307, 3608, 3609, 3701, and 3702 of division A of P.L.

116-136.

SECTION 2. 71.22 (4) (L) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

71.22 (4) (L) 3. For purposes of this paragraph, “Internal Revenue Code” does
not include amendments to the federal Internal Revenue Code enacted after

December 31, 2017, except that “Internal Revenue Code” includes sections 11086,

2202, 2203, 2204, 2205, 2206, 2307, 3608, 3609, 3701, and 3702 of division A of P.L.

116-136.

SEcTION 3. 71.22 (4m) (L) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 3

71.22 (4m) (L) 3. For purposes of this paragraph, “Internal Revenue Code” does
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

SECTION 4. 71.26 (2) (b) 12. d. of the statutes is amended to read:

71.26 (2) (b) 12. d. For purposes of subd. 12. a., “Internal Revenue Code” does
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

SECTION 5. 71.34 (1g) (L) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

71.34 (1g) (L) 3. For purposes of this paragraph, “Internal Revenue Code” does
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

SECTION 6. 71.42 (2) (L) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

71.42 (2) (L)) 3. For purposes of this paragraph, “Internal Revenue Code” does
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

SECTION 7. 71.98 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 7

71.98 (3) DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION. For taxable years
beginning after December 31, 2013, and for purposes of computing depreciation and
amortization, the Internal Revenue Code means the federal Internal Revenue Code
in effect for federal purposes on January 1, 2014, except that sections 13201 (f),
13203, 13204, and 13205 of P.L.. 115-97 and section 2307 of division A of P.I.. 116-136

apply at the same time as for federal purposes. For taxable years beginning after
December 31, 2013, and for purposes of computing depletion, the Internal Revenue
Code means the federal Internal Revenue Code in effect for federal purposes for the
year in which the property is placed in service.

(END)



